LEAVENWORTH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Monday, January 22, 2024 — 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

AGENDA
CALLTO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes: December 18, 2023 Action: Motion

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

2. 2024-03 BZA-4618 S 4™ STREET
Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2024-03 BZA — 4618 S 4% St., wherein the petitioner is
seeking a variance from Section 8.11 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow more
than one sign for an individual storefront, and to allow the sign surface to be greater than
10% of the wall surface for a property zoned General Business District (GBD).

ADJOURN

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



q

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MINUTES
MONDAY, December 18, 2023, 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

CALL TO ORDER:
Board Members Present Board Member(s) Absent
Dick Gervasini Kathy Kem

David Ramirez

Daniel Bolling

Jan Horvath
City Staff Present
Michelle Baragary
Julie Hurley

Chairman Gervasini called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 27,2023

Chairman Gervasini asked for comments, changes or a motion on the November 27, 2023 minutes
presented for approval. Commissioner Horvath moved to approve the minutes as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Bolling and approved by a vote of 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2023-35BZA —2205 S 4™ STREET
Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2023-35 BZA — 2205 S 4™ Street, wherein the petitioner is seeking
a variance to section 8.15 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow the use of an existing
nonconforming sign after a change in tenant and business name.

Chairman Gervasini called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the applicant and owner of the property, Kevin Albee, is requesting
a variance from section 8.15 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow the use of an existing

Board of Zoning Appeals 1 December 18, 2023



nonconforming sign after a change in tenant and business name for the property located at 2205 S 4
Street.

The subject property is zoned GBD, General Business District, and is occupied by A&D Hearing Center,
which is an allowed use in the GBD zoning district. There is a second tenant space in the building that is
currently vacant. There is one existing freestanding sign associated with the property, which is currently
located within the 4™ Street right-of-way (ROW). Current regulations require that freestanding signage in
the GBD zoning district be located on the parcel and be setback a minimum of 5’ from any property line,
making the existing sign nonconforming.

Section 8.15. A of the current Development Regulations requires that a nonconforming sign be modified
to conform, replaced with a conforming sign, or removed if there is a change in business name or
ownership.

8.15.A Nonconforming: A nonconforming sign existing lawfully at the time of the passage of this
sign code may be continued under the terms as hereinafter provided that such nonconforming
signs shall be modified to conform, replaced with a conforming sign or removed according to the
following:

1. If there is a change in business ownership, tenant, name or type of business.

2. Any maintenance, repair or alteration of a nonconforming sign shall not cost more than 25% of
the current value of the sign as of the date of alteration or repair.

As the existing sign is considered “existing nonconforming”, it may continue to exist in its current state,
but no additional permits may be issued for new tenant signage. The owner wishes to obtain a variance
in order to assist in marketing the tenant space, so that a new tenant will be able to apply for a permit for
signage upon occupancy. The existing sign does not create any vision or sign distance issues for traffic.
Since 2016, two variances of a similar nature have been approved for businesses along 4" Street within
several blocks of the subject property.

After the required notice was published to properties within 200’, staff has received no comments from
any notified property owners.

Chairman Gervasini asked for questions about the policy report.

Commissioner Horvath asked when why the City cares how much a sign costs, referring to section
8.15.A(2) of the Development Regulations, which states “Any maintenance, repair or alteration of a
nonconforming sign shall not cost more than 25% of the current value of the sign as of the date of
alteration or repair.

Ms. Hurley stated what that means is if you are doing basic maintenance that would not require a variance
to do maintenance on an existing nonconforming sign. However, if you are doing more than basic
maintenance, such as changing the structure, that would require a variance for that sign. This is fairly
standard in other cities in handling nonconformities. Once you cross a threshold of value, you are no
longer just maintaining the sign, you are essentially replacing the sign.

Chairman Gervasini asked when there is a new tenant, does the new tenant need to request a variance to
install their sign.

Ms. Hurley responded another variance is not required. The new tenant would only need to apply for a
tenant panel permit by submitting a sign permit application. The variance is for the entire sign structure.

Board of Zoning Appeals 2 December 18, 2023



With no further questions about the policy report, Chairman Gervasini opened the public hearing.

Kevin Albee, property owner, stated when he found out there was an issue with the sign, he contacted
Young Sign Company about how to fix it. Young Sign Company looked at several options, including moving
the sign. The current property line is about 3 ft. from the front of the building, so there is no way to bring
it into compliance. Mr. Albee further stated he was informed by Young Sign Company that he would not
get approved for a sign on top of the building either.

Chairman Gervasini stated that is true, rooftop signs are not permitted.

Mr. Albee stated his options are to not have a sign, leave the sign the way it is, or find a way to get tenants
to be able to use the upper half of the sign, which is currently just a blank tenant panel.

Ms. Hurley stated that the location of the sign does not provide any sort of hindrance in terms of vision
for traffic coming in and out of the parking lot.

Chairman Gervasini asked when the State took more of the right-of-way, was that also when they widened
the turn to the east or was that the City that widened the turn.

Ms. Hurley responded the City widened the turn to the east. The property to the north is a separate lot
from Mr. Albee’s building, and there used to have a doctor’s office on that property. The City purchased
that property to make these intersection improvements. KDOT had acquired that additional ROW years
before.

Mr. Albee stated the State expanded the ROW about 5 ft on each side.
Chairman Gervasini asked when that was.

Mr. Albee responded that he has had this building since 1991. He believes it was about 15-20 years ago
that KDOT expanded the ROW.

Commissioner Bolling asked in situations like this where KDOT expanded the ROW, is it customary for the
City to modify their regulations to help grandfather in certain businesses that are affected by these
changes.

Ms. Hurley responded that essentially “grandfathered” means it is existing nonconforming. So when
KDOT changed that ROW, all the signage and some of the buildings with their setbacks became existing
nonconforming. The purpose of a variance is that there may be cases where it is appropriate or
reasonable for that nonconformity to stay, or there may be instances where it is not appropriate. The
time to review the sign then comes when the owner is ready to make a change to the sign. This gives
some oversight to make sure that it is still an appropriate location for that sign.

Chairman Gervasini asked if the variance follows the owner or the property.

Ms. Hurley responded it goes with the property.

Commissioner Ramirez asked to clarity that if the property changes hands later on that the variance is still
valid for the property.

Ms. Hurley responded in the affirmative.

Board of Zoning Appeals 3 December 18, 2023



With no further questions or discussion, Chairman Gervasini closed the public hearing, and read the
following criteria regarding the Board’s authority and reviewed each item.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:

The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

c) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

Board of Zoning Appeals 4 December 18, 2023



e) That the granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and
intent of the Development Regulations.

Vote 4-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

3. Ingranting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of the Development Regulations.

ACTION:
Approve or deny the request for a variance from section 8.15 of the Development Regulations to allow

the use of an existing nonconforming sign after a change in tenant and business name.

Chairman Gervasini stated based on the findings, the variance for Case No. 2023-35 BZA is granted with
no conditions.

Ms. Hurley stated there is no further business for tonight, and there will be a meeting on January 22,
2024,

With no further business, Chairman Gervasini called for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Ramirez
moved to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Bolling, and passed 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.
Minutes taken by Planning Assistant Michelle Baragary.

Board of Zoning Appeals 5 December 18, 2023



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA ITEM
VARIANCE REQUEST
2024-03-BZA
4618 S. 4'" STREET

JANUARY 22, 2024

Brrea. N aluun
Prepared BVR) Q\
Bethany Falvey

City Planner

SUMMARY:

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow 3 additional signs on the south side, 4 additional signs on the east
(front) wall, and to exceed the maximum wall surface coverage for attached signs from 10% to 18% on the east wall
for a property zoned GBD, General Business District.

DISCUSSION:

The U-Haul self-storage is located at 4618 S. 4t Street in an area zoned GBD, General Business District. Per Article
8.11 of the Development Regulations, one attached side per side is permitted in the GBD zoning district. Two
attached wall signs, “DRIVE-IN STORAGE"” were approved in June 2023, one on the front (east) wall and one on the
south wall. In June 2023, there was discussion with the same sign company that the other signs would not be
permitted per our code. In early August 2023, the other signs were installed without a permit and notice of violation
was sent to the property owner. The application for the other six signs were submitted in September 2023. A notice
of violation was sent to the owner in December 2023. We received a variance application after that second violation
letter. The variance is being requested for signs that have already been installed and were denied due to exceeding
the number and wall percentage allowed per sign.

The requested variance is to allow 3 additional signs on the south side, 4 additional signs on the east (front) wall,
and exceed the maximum wall surface coverage for attached signs from 10% to 18% on the east wall for a property
zoned GBD, General Business District.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article XV (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B (Powers and
Jurisdictions — Variances) ‘

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development Regulations which
will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result in unnecessary hardship, provided the
spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice
done. Such variance shall not permit any use not permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of]
Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather, variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the
district such as area, bulk, yard, parking or screening requirements.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




ACTION:

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of

2.

exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of the
effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical conditions
or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the terms of the
Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the use of his
property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it is located.

A request for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the finding
shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an action
or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of adjacent
property owners or residents.

¢) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which the
variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner represented
in the application.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity, or general welfare;

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent of the
Development Regulations.

In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon the
premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially
injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to carry out the
general purpose and intent of these Development Regulations.

Approve or deny the variance to allow 3 additional signs on the south side, 4 additional signs on the east (front)
wall, and exceed the maximum wall surface coverage for attached signs from 10% to 18% on the east wall for the
U-Haul self-storage located at 4816 S. 4'" St.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS







2024-03-BZA

127 A T~

1/16/2024, 11:57:21 AM

:I Parcels_Current

1:2,257
- 0 0.01 0.03 0.05 mi
Address (Points) . City Right-of-Way é A '064‘ ——t—
e ) rllﬂll': X =
[EE Buildings l=u=idl Leavenworth City Limits RoadCenterline

0.09 km
Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |



2024-03-BZA 4816 S. 4th Street - Zoning

7

7

(A
¥

PPN
T
J " o

R AR A 7
,

4

LR, S
%

TR R S R
O N

N R N e v, e N v

llﬂ-ﬁlfmﬁﬁ%?m;wﬁﬁ

i éﬁr:‘f Lt
[ ity
e

1_...‘_ ¥

7P

A

vy
7

o e

‘\\n .

N

N\

C A " ; ¢ % -’ |
e ol R e
IS A A
B A I e i 2 S
LIS A

f e T
SIS LS A7 TP I IS o

""“';‘E;“: 3\\
N\

\_‘-

)

3 \\'\\ LW

e N

N\

Vo

; 7 -?;f i //i

& f'l“ ,"-‘f' ¥
R GTITIY,

_‘." A
- et

R
N
W

N
N
A

A

IO

B
AR

L

LAY

»

N \q\ X :
WA

3
RN

-

N

N

N
W
RN

\

NN
RN
\\&\
%
NN

!

\
Y % ) RN
SO B R A

-

N

L

N S e e
i 1 %, TR

N
NN

N

N

SN S, 7
S NIAL LTI PAIAGH GAIISP
IIIP N T g A

L

W - Qe
: N h

i i -

1/16/2024, 11:58:21 AM
?ning_CURRENT B Address (Points) RoadCenterline

r = 0.02 0.04 0.09 km
//// GBD E F’al‘cels__Current i-ll-li Leavenworth C]ty lelts Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

RN community
- -1 ‘:l BUIIdmgS BN Clty nght-Of-Way Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS

Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnalogies, Inc., USGS, EPA|




OFFICEUSEONIY » i
“Case No.: 2020\ O?) BZA

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS ApplicationNo. A\ :

CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Fee (non- refundable) ) 35000
FilingPates. e SO O ZiineRee ey |
Hearing Date .~ '\l,_zzl?,l_-\f 2

PETITION Publication Date’ = _\2[21]23

Property Zoning: ~ L-1
4820 S 4th St
Location of Subject Property: ~ -4618-S-4th-St 4820 S 4th

Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE)
Petitioner: Midwest Sign Company

Petitioner Address: 550 Stanley Rd, Kansas City, Kansas, 66115

Email: Abigail.gains@midwestsigncompany.com Telephone:  816-866-7446

Petitioner's Interest in Property:  Install signage

Purpose of Petition: To install buildingsignage and window displays

D Appeal of Administration Decision Date of Decision
Section 11.03.A

Variance:
Section 11.03.B

[] Exception:
Section 11.03.C

Site Plan or drawing attached (hard & digital copy): Yes No D

1, the undersigned, certify that | am the legal owner of the property described above and that if this request is granted, | will
proceed with the actual construction in accordance with the plans submitted within four (4) months from the date of filing or request
in writing an extension of time for the Board's consideration

Property Owne%print): AREC, 34 LLC,

Signature: i ! Date: /2 ~7-23
/74

State of anSasS )

County of 6 Qﬂg{@ﬁ (A }Q T?_#_Lli\)g
Signed or attested before me on——_ | 'Y .1 Q,{{A@Q, L7

Notary Public: LEDA/;/WLQ Do j 'mofa;y
My appointment expires: 97 (7 Q\Oéj (Seal) thﬁAi‘:ﬁoF‘n

Check list below...

v Supporting documentation; Site plan, plot plan, a drawing and any other pertinent data l
| |Full legal description of subject property obtained from the Register of Deeds Office (913-684-0424) \
v’| [Certified list of property owners within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property — County GIS Department 913-684-0448

VI A filing fee of Three Hundred- fifty dollars ($350)

NOTE: All signatures must be in black or blue ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized. ]

BZA Application July 2020



Michelle Baragal_'x

From: Abigail Gaines <abigail.gaines@midwestsigncompany.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Michelle Baragary

Subject: Re: Variance

Attachments: UHaul Approved Artwork (2).pdf

Michelle,

The south elevation has a total of 4 wall signs. The total wall surface being taken up by signage is 591.6 Sq Ft
and covers 9% of the wall. The East elevation has a total of 5 wall signs, the total wall surface being taken up
by signage is 860.2 Sq Ft and covers 18% of the wall. Also please disregard the art attached in the previous
email, it has some sign dimensions wrong. Attached below is the correct artwork. Please let me know if you
need anything else.

Thank you,

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 1:49 PM Michelle Baragary <mbaragary@firstcity.org> wrote:

Abigail,
What is the total wall surface of the signage on the east elevation and south elevation? Keep in mind, when calculating
the sign surface it shall include the entire area within a single continuous perimeter enclosing all elements (individual

letters and/or logo) of the sign which form an integral part of the display including the perimeter border.

Thanks,

Michelle Baragary
Planning Assistant

City of Leavenworth

100 N. 5'" Street
Leavenworth, KS 66048
(913) 680-2626

www.leavenworthks.org

From: Michelle Baragary
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 12:05 PM



Michelle Baragaﬂ

From: Bethany Falvey

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Michelle Baragary

Subject: FW: Variance

Attachments: Variance Application (3).pdf; City aproval plan_20231206_0001.pdf; Legal description of

4820 S 4th st_20231206_0001.pdf; Report.pdf; Map.pdf; Uhaul Artwork.pdf

From: Abigail Gaines <abigail.gaines@midwestsigncompany.com>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Bethany Falvey <Bethany.Falvey @firstcity.org>

Subject: Re: Variance

. A
Bethany, DA, S U\R S, A9\,

Attached in this email is a variance application and all required documents for U Haul self storage located at
4820 S 4th St. The reason for this variance is to allow a total of 6 window displays to be installed. Two window
displays will be on the South elevation and Four window displays will be on the East elevation. This variance is
also to request one extra wall sign on the South elevation. | have included the artwork as well for the window
displays and the U-hual wall sign. If you have any questions or concerns, or need any additional information
please let me know.

Thank you,

On Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 8:46 AM Bethany Falvey <Bethany.Falvey@firsteity.org> wrote:

You can email it and pay online here.

You can email me the application.

From: Abigail Gaines <abigail.gaines@midwestsigncompany.com>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Bethany Falvey <Bethany.Falvey@firstcity.org>

Cc: Kathy Rodgers <KRodgers@firstcity.org>

Subject: Re: Variance

Bethany,



antraieh

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE
daax MATERAL TYPE LANLFAZ TURE R L0OeL F UIE COLDA P ORMATION COMMENTS
(L) Cira TR TERE W i aF Winim (ad
LR el 7T (P L e WL T ria T i
- — e — WLEs L] ARG LG G R TR 3T i IO A TG i
vixiin pery
T Tal Faade Ty
T T TRGS T
AFTA TS wrdne
AT rs )
B/ — | S— R TRIRE
T PO — 2
[ A o Pty [25) Tl T BT
KEYNOTE LEGEND
VT G A P G v
L |
(i oLt e e TR ¥ T ET R
(R0 VLR (] LTV T
R A s U AT E N e T L UL —

Fﬂ

AL

_ peme
T T e EAVE 1SRG ) b

—— LGS :

P AL M A

i<
Ny
Easd ._F)‘.-‘

oo .

BAXTUEW P
AR I o w3
=41 A AP N0
WG PR WITIA LD AT

LTI

) ] fiT) AYE HEIGHT 3GH
[ EOTMnsiR T Ty | L EAVE MEIGHT
s e |(
gL P tasingninti

STCO

rRoxEr

U-HAUL
u-Box

LUAVTaCATn presecy

P
ity
e
[Pt '
18] FL.000 €y
W P

s

EXTERIOR

®WEST ELEVATION ELEVATIONS
anr -

o
oqoan | i | AZ:11
oan [unza

nEmMEN
GLoI e




) 03/18/2(
UMC of "Leavenworth" Re-Issue

inal Approved Project Work 734072, Sitemap-1.0 [l 02/08/23

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO U-HAUL MCP/MCO & VENDORS oo UNMG-Loavenuar

Designed: Adriano Carreon|03/18/.

: Street: 4820 S 4th St | Drawing: Adriano Carreon|{03/18/.
[IDesigns & Art'specifications‘are/based on informalion’provided by U-Hatl MCR/MCO and/orVendors contracted through MCR/MCO." NefTy¥E Leavenworth | Approved:Mike Shardy 03/18/:
erefore, itiis the responsibility of the!l)-Haul MEP/MC®and their Vendors toverify:all information in/these drawings to be'accurate prior: B E1CH R (s X1y [+-K &N Drawings o scale; Do Not Use for fabricalion;

commencing ProjectWork. 'FOR ANY.DISCREPANCIES = NOTIEY.URIART DEPT. PRIOR TO.COMMENCING FROJECTWORK; Country / Mail Code: (VWS k] artwork provided, Queslions Call; 1-800-528:0

(1) = East

(2) = South
(3) = West
(¥) = North




UMC of "Leavenworth”

Re-Issueq

inal Approved Project Work 734072, U-Box E Signs-1.0 [l 00/00/0(

Designed: Adriano Carreon |02/08/;
Drawing: Adriano Carreon |02/08/;
Approved:Michael Shardy [02/08/.
Drawings:lo'scale. Do Nol Use for fabricalion,
artwork provided. Questions Call: 1-800-528-0

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO U-HAUL MCP/MCO & VENDORS ls-?rt;aettipn: UMC‘;BLz%ageggosrih
[Desions & Attispecifications arelbasedoninformation provided by U-Haul MGR/IMCQ and/or Vendors confracted through MCR/MCO. = Nei1iTH Leavenworﬂ-]:
K

erefore; itlis the responsibility:ofthe\U-HaulMCRIMEO and their. Vendors o verify allinformation in these drawings tolbe accurate prior B &1 Y R {11 [H-H
commencing Project Work: FORANYDISCREPANGIES - NOTIFY. UHIART.DEPT. PRIOR TO COMMENCING PROJECT WORK. Country / Mail Code: 66048

NOTE: SEE Construction Documents for add'l details.
NOTE: You can order Signage from WEBBEST. Use part numbers listed below when ordering.

DRIVEIN.

100.6 Sq. Ft.

q - I DX
L"&-A.Storr ilo. “{Unload’ &

Install White 30"
DRIVE-IN STORAGE

plastic letters as shown.

PN:62818-497 Install Aluminum Window Displays.

SEE construction drawings for placements 4,558 Sq. Ft.
1 Oss_Fu o

Refer to U-Box Program Book on how
LT-‘EE-* to image man door, bay door and

; I proper placement of U-Box signage.
@M STGIXXX-05505
Enst Signs




L
UMC of "Leavenworth" Re-Issued

inal Approved Project Work 734072, U-Box S Signs-1.0 |} 00/00/0{

N Location: UMC - Leavenworth | Designed: Adriano Carreon |02/08/:
IMEORTANTINOMICENOIUHAULIMBR/IMCOISVENDORS Street: 4820 S 4th St., | Drawing: Adriano Carreon |02/08/:
| Designs & Artispecifications are based on'information provided by U:Haul MCP/MEO and/or Vendors contracted through MER/MCO: ™ Nei{iTH Leavenworth, | Approved:Michael Shardy |02/08!:

erefore; itis the responsibility of the U-Haul MEP/MC@/and their Vendors to verify allinformation/inithese drawings to.be accurale prior B &1 WA s AUT To-H
commencing Project Work:  FOR ANY/:DISCREPANCIES - NOTIFY.UHI'ART DEPT: PRIOR.TO.COMMENCING PROJECT WORK: " K1t 31 g "R\ C1 & T [ / 66048

NOTE: SEE Construction Documents for add'l details.
NOTE: You can order Signage from WEBBEST. Use part numbers listed below when ordering.

Drawings to scale. Do Not'Use for fabricalion,
artwork provided, Questions:Call: 1-800-528-0;

Install White 30"

Install Aluminum Window Displays. @IFGHVE%]N STORAGE
Install(1) 5'H x 9'W SEE construction drawings for placements pln‘sllc letters as shown.
U-Haul Self-Storage 1D. SEE construction drawings PN:62818-497
for ID sign placement.
53'x 9" PN: 62854-362
6,837 Sq. Ft. _
I _ DRIVE-IN v,

~ STORAGE A

HEFFFE
REEE lﬂl F

41'-0"

= 159'-0"

A

, - J—
91 Sq. Ft. JoR 5 40 Sq. Ft

DRIV/ERINIR L-HAUL |
STORAGE A |

A

30."

~—— 72" —
—_—
_0"

@ South Elevation
South Signs




VSIS T W

N R Y- SERTNT Lo et N IAPRASET P e ST A AN T L ARSI S R T I A3 ﬁm"-.m
3 H

Doc #: 2019R01475
STACY R. DRISCOLL
* REGISTER OF DEEDS

g N LTI

LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS

RECORDED ON:

. . , 03/06/2019 01:46:12 PM
Entered in the ‘ransfer record in my gﬁ; this RECORDING FEE: 72.00

PAGES: 4

KANSAS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE is made asof the 6 day of March 2019 by and between SERITAGE
KMT FINANCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Seller”), and AREC 34, LLC, a
Delaware limited Liability company (“Purchaser'). Mailing address of Purchaser i8 2727 N. Central
Avenuc, Phoenix, Arizona 85004.

WITNESSETH, that Seller, in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other
good and valuable consideration to Seller duly paid, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
does by these presents, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, CONVEY and
WARRANT unto Purchaser and Purchaser’s successors and assigns all of the real property described
on Exhibit A attached hereto and incarporated herein by this reference in the City of Leavenworth,
Leavenpworth County, Kansas (the “Property”), SUBJECT TO (i) real cstate taxes and assessments,
both general and special, not yet due and payable; (i) declarations, conditions, covenants,
restrictions, easements, rights of way and other matters of record, including without limitation, those
iterns shown on the subdivision plat of the Property, if any; (iii) zoning and building ordinances; and
(iv) those matters which would be disclosed by any accurate survey of the Property (collectively, the

"Permitted Exceptions").

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property with all and singular the tenemeats, hereditaments
and appurtenances thereto belonging or in any wise appertaining, unto Purchaser and Purchaser’s
successors and assigns, forever; Seller hereby covenanting solely that (i) the Property is free and
clear from any encumbrance done or suffered by Seller, except for the Permitted Exceptions, and (ii)
Seller will warrant and defend the title to the Property unto Purchaser and Purchaser's successors and
assigns forever against the lawful claims and demands of all persons claiming or to claim the same
by, through or under Seller, except for the Permitted Exceptions.

[remainder of this page intentionally left blank; signature and acknowledgment follow]

11957072 v2

Leavenworth County, Register of Deads 2019R01475

Leavenworth County, Register of Deeds 2019R01475




My AL U SIS 23] - TAB G T

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller has caused this Deed to be executed the day and year first
above written.

Seritage KMT Finance LLC,

a Delaware limited liabifity company
BY:
N

AME: Matthew Fernand
TITLE: Vice Pregident

_ STATE OF NEW YORK )
: - '
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

On this 6 day of March 2019, before me, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally
appeared .3 w fMend , to me know to be the person(s) described in and who executed the
foregoing instrument as \i(¢ VSily6f SERITAGE KMT FINANCE LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, and such persor(s) acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of the entity
referenced above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written.

KATHLEEN ‘ANN MCAULIFFE Mﬂ&ﬂ)ﬂﬂ_ﬂl%__
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK N Signature
No.01MC6363803 J{( m .
Qualified in Naw York County P “(A)\l%

My Commission Expires 08-28-2021: Printed Name of Notery
My Cognmission Expires:
O ¢

(Signature Page to Special Warranty Deed ~ Leavenworth)

Leavenworth County, Reglster of Deeds 2019R01475
Leavenworth County, Register of Deeds 2013R01475

.- - e




Exhibit A

A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 13,
TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M,, IN THE
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS,
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NE CORNER OF SAID SECTION 13,
THENCE $ 0° 00" 60° WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 13 A DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET; THENCE § $0° 00° 00" W
A DISTANCE OF 40,00 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 73 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
$ 0° 00 60" W ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE A DISTANCE OF
214.23 FEET; THENCE S 90° 00 60° W A DISTANCE OF 370.00 FEET;
THENCE § 0° 60’ 00" W A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET; THENCE S $0°
00' 80° W A DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET; THENCE N 0°02' 39" W A
DISTANCE OF 539.68 FEET; THENCE N 88° 48’ 38" E 24557 FEET;
THENCE N 88° 47 22" E A DISTANCE OF 20854 FEET; THENCE §
05° 56' 20" £ A DISTANCE OF 168.91 FEET; THENCEN 80°02'01"E A
DISTANCE OF 63.8% FEET; THENCE § 0° 26' 30" W A DISTANCE OF
45.9] FEET; THENCE § 00° 01' 56" W A DISTANCE OF 99.97 FEET;
THBNCEN 88° 52' 18° E A DISTANCE OF 136,98 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEFT ANY PART USED OR DEDICATED
FOR STREETS, ROADS AND PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY.

Leavenworth County, Reglster of Deeds 2019R01475
Leavenworth County, Register of Deeds 2019R01475

th en ememmmi—t - b o




LA, WA "ﬂ.mm-ﬂ-lﬁwrxﬂ:' e v AT EL s [ S LRt N et oot Adgpege MY

Tract 2:

A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 9 §, RANGE 22 £ OF THE 6TH P.M,, CITY
OF LEAVENWORTH, LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION
13, THENCE S 0°00°00° W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 13 A DISTANCE OF 87423 FEET; THENCE § 90° 00 60" W
A DISTANCE OF 40.60 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 73 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
THENCE § 0° 00° 00" W ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE A
DISTANCE OF 157,60 FEET; THENCE § 90° 00' 00" W A DISTANCE
OF 140.00 PEET; THENCE S 0° 00' 80* W A DISTANCE OF 150.00
FEET: THENCE N 90° 00" 00" E A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET;
THENCE § 0° 00' 00° W A DISTANCE OF 94.00 FEET; THENCE § 88°
47 26° W A DISTANCE OR 790.16 FEET; THENCEN 0° 00" 60" E A
DISTANCE OF 375.78 FEET; THENCE N 90° 00' 00" E A DISTANCE

OF 330.00 FEET; THENCE N 0° 00 00° E A BISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET:

THENCE N 90° 80' 00° E A DISTANCE OF 370.00 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT ANY PART USED OR DEDICATED
FOR STREETS, ROADS OR HIGHWAYS.

Leavenworth County, Register of Deeds 2019R01475
Leavenworth County, Register of Deeds 2019R01475

— — — s 4 - —— e mm—, m—— 0 -——

S R






